Herambraj Sonawane

From: Gaurav Dewan <gaurav.dewan@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: Monday, September 4, 2023 7:32 PM

To: Herambraj Sonawane

Cc: Kamal Saraf; Lovejot Sekhon; Rajesh Yadav

Subject: Re: T1D boq - Final pending list of Asset.

Okay with me
Best,

Gaurav Dewan
+91 96655 15000

From: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>

Date: Tuesday, 22 August 2023 at 3:07 PM

To: Gaurav Dewan <gaurav.dewan@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Kamal Saraf <kamal.saraf@k-corp.in>, Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>, Rajesh Yadav

<rajesh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: T1D boq - Final pending list of Asset.

Dear Sir,

Request your approval on attached order as per below details.

DEL/PO/23-24/00241

TECH 4 LOGIC PRIVATE LIMITED

Location PO Nos Vendor Name Item
TFSPL-TI-DELHI | pE) /p0/23-24/00242 | TECH 4 LOGIC PRIVATE LIMITED TAB ,DEKSTOP
TFSPL-T1-DELHI LAPTOP

Thanks & Regards
Heramb

9702415737

From: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>

Sent: Monday, August 21, 2023 5:52 PM

To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>

Cc: Kamal Saraf <kamal.saraf@k-corp.in>

Subject: RE: T1D boq - Final pending list of Asset.

ok



From: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel @k-corp.in>
Sent: Monday, August 21, 2023 11:52 AM
To: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>
Cc: Kamal Saraf <kamal.saraf @k-corp.in>

Subject: FW: T1D boq - Final pending list of Asset.

Dear sir

Your approval awaited on this, please approve .

Location

PO Nos

Vendor Name

Item

TFSPL-T1-DELHI

DEL/PO/23-24/00246

Pal Business Systems

Tokan display

TFSPL-T1-DELHI

DEL/P0O/23-24/00242

TECH 4 LOGIC PRIVATE LIMITED

TAB ,DEKSTOP

TFSPL-T1-DELHI

DEL/P0O/23-24/00241

TECH 4 LOGIC PRIVATE LIMITED

LAPTOP

Thanks & Regards
Heramb

9702415737

From: Herambraj Sonawane

Sent: Monday, August 14, 2023 12:31 PM
To: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>
Cc: Suresh Chand <suresh.chand@travelfoodservices.com>; Delhi IT Support <delhi.itsupport@travelfoodservices.com>;

Kamal Saraf <kamal.saraf @k-corp.in>; Rajesh Yadav <rajesh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: T1D boq - Final pending list of Asset.

Dear sir

Kindly find attach PO and please approve .

Location

PO Nos

Vendor Name

Item

TFSPL-T1-DELHI

DEL/PO/23-24/00246

Pal Business Systems

Tokan display

TFSPL-T1-DELHI

DEL/PO/23-24/00242

TECH 4 LOGIC PRIVATE LIMITED

TAB ,DEKSTOP

TFSPL-T1-DELHI

DEL/PO/23-24/00241

TECH 4 LOGIC PRIVATE LIMITED

LAPTOP

Thanks & Regards
Heramb

9702415737



From: Kamal Saraf <kamal.saraf@k-corp.in>
Sent: Monday, August 14, 2023 11:54 AM
To: Rajesh Yadav <rajesh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Suresh Chand <suresh.chand@travelfoodservices.com>; Delhi IT Support <delhi.itsupport@travelfoodservices.com>;
Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel @k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>

Subject: RE: T1D boq - Final pending list of Asset.
Hi,
Ok. But can we maintain all in one excel tracker it help to give

Regards
Kamal Saraf

From: Rajesh Yadav
Sent: Monday, August 14, 2023 11:43 AM
To: Kamal Saraf <kamal.saraf@k-corp.in>

tab of things, movements, updates all in one place.

Cc: Suresh Chand <suresh.chand@travelfoodservices.com>; Delhi IT Support <delhi.itsupport@travelfoodservices.com>;

Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel @k-corp.in>
Subject: FW: T1D boq - Final pending list of Asset.

Hi Kamal,
As discussed this is final one T1D pending list .

With Regards,
Rajesh Yadav

COLEBRATING
Creating memaories and inspiring

I':!;_:F'.m::-.,*: :h'l:u_;gll food, sinca 1972

From: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>
Sent: Wednesday, August 9, 2023 5:23 PM

To: Rajesh Yadav <rajesh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; Kamal Saraf <kamal.saraf@k-corp.in>
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Suresh Chand <suresh.chand@travelfoodservices.com>; Delhi IT

Support <delhi.itsupport@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: T1D boq

Dear Rajesh

Kindly find below Remark and confirm

SL.NO PO yet to be given QTY | REMARK
1 TAB 6 [ CONFIRM TAB MODEL - Lenovo TAB M10 FHD Plus - 4GB/ 64 GB
2 DESKTOP 2 | PO under process wll send for approval on date 10-8-2023
3 LAPTOP 2 | PO under process wll send for approval on date 10-8-2023
4 TOKEN DISPLAY 4 | inch Character Height - last purchased form pals business




SERVER

PO under process wll send for approval on date 10-8-2023

WIFI ROUTER

locally closed

Mis / other ( Pen Drive / Tplink/Tool ) etc.

locally closed

Thanks & Regards
Heramb

9702415737

From: Rajesh Yadav <rajesh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 9, 2023 5:17 PM

To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>; Kamal Saraf <kamal.saraf @k-corp.in>

Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Suresh Chand <suresh.chand@travelfoodservices.com>; Delhi IT

Support <delhi.itsupport@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: T1D boq

Hi Kamal,

Below Item are pending to get PO, so please share PO to respective vendor asap and confirm .

Imp. Is laptop right now.

SL.NO PO yet to be given QTY
1 TAB 6
2 DESKTOP 2
3 LAPTOP 2
4 TOKEN DISPLAY 4
5 SERVER 1
6 WIFI ROUTER 1
7 Mis / other ( Pen Drive / Tplink/Tool ) etc. 1

With Regards,
Rajesh Yadav

CALERRATING
Creating memaries and inspiring

happiness through food, since 1972

From: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>

Sent: Monday, July 24, 2023 12:00 PM

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

As discussed will share po with you today

Thanks & Regards
Heramb

9702415737

From: Rajesh Yadav <rajesh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Monday, July 24, 2023 11:46 AM

To: Kamal Saraf <kamal.saraf@k-corp.in>

Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>; Suresh Chand
<suresh.chand@travelfoodservices.com>; Delhi IT Support <delhi.itsupport@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: FW: T1D boq

Hi Kamal,

Please close TAB , as we will go live with Tab only , so need TAB by Thursday or before .

Suresh , keep ready 12 SIM also .

With Regards,
Rajesh Yadav

CALERRATING
Creating memaories and inspiring
hoppiness through food, since 1972
FEARL

K T

From: Manmeet Singh Bakshi <manmeet.bakshi@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Saturday, July 22, 2023 12:46 PM

To: Rajesh Yadav <rajesh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Kamal Saraf <kamal.saraf @k-corp.in>; Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon
<lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Gaurav Dewan <gaurav.dewan@travelfoodservices.com>; Vikas Kapoor
<vikas.kapoor@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: T1D boq

Approved, as we are anticipating network connectivity for POS will be delayed from DIAL end.

Thanks,
Manmeet

From: Rajesh Yadav <rajesh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Saturday, July 22, 2023 12:42 PM

To: Manmeet Singh Bakshi <manmeet.bakshi@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Kamal Saraf <kamal.saraf @k-corp.in>; Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon
<lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>

Subject: T1D boq




Dear Sir,

Earlier we kept 4 HOI tab for T1D , now as discussed revised gty is 12 , so please approve .

Hi Kamal , post approval please raise PO .
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With Regards,
Rajesh Yadav
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